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CIB - HOMICIDE

POLICE DEPARTMENT
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND
Progress Report

TO: Commanding Officer

Homicide Unit
FROM: Detective Macgillivary

& Carew
SUBJECT: Progress Report

Homicide Investigation

SUSPECTS; Name, DOB, Race, Sex, Age, Address):

VICTINIS!Eame, DOB, Race, Sex, Age, Address):

Lee, Hae Min 10/15/80 A/F 18

OCCURRED: 02/09/99 1400
4400 N Franklintown
CC Number: 998B05801 Case Number: 99H0030
District: SWD Post: 823

On 15 February 1999 at approximately 1405 hours, your investigator had the occasion to respond to

Annapolis, Maryland 21401 and speak with one Mandy [JJlli§ consultant
with "The Enehey Group".

Ms. Johnson is a consultant and friend of the victim's uncle Tae Kim.

Mr. Kim contacted Ms. who investigates missing persons, in an attempt to gain additional
information concerning his nieces disappearance, on 13 January 1999. Ms. [l was also in
possession of the victim's diary.

Your investigators interviewed Ms. [l and recovered the diary in an attempt to obtain any
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information that would be of assistance to this investigation.

investigation to continue.

Respectfully,

CIB - Homicide

Approving Supervisor Primary Investigator
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